. Water for construction was discussed at pre-bid meeting—can you provide a location for access to the water? Water can be purchased from the Town of Taos, available at the Utilities Yard, 1030 Dea

Lane. Contact Town of Taos Utility Billing Department for cost. Water may also be purchased from the El Prado Water & Sanitation District, 575.751.3335, Christine or Marissa can answer
questions.

2. What will be the cost for the water? See previous answer.
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. Is the on-site dirt acceptable for use as the Protective Soil Layer if it is screened to meet the particle size specifications? So long as particle size specifications can be met, yes. No geotechnical

information is available for this material. Contractor will be required to coordinate screening operation location with Town of Taos. All reject screened material must be hauled to a location as
determined by the Town of Taos, most likely the southeast margin of the landfill property.

- What are the working hours allowed? 8 am to 5 pm, Monday through Saturday. Equipment maintenance can be conducted on Sunday, but no earthmoving activities are allowed on Sunday.

. Can work be done on Saturdays? Sundays? See previous answer.

. When is the project anticipated start date? March 30, 2026.

. Bid quantity for excavation is 150,850 cy. When and how was this determined? Was the on-going removal of material taken into consideration when determining this number? In other words, is this a real

number or should we anticipate more or less quantity?? Quantity was based on a survey conducted in January 2025, and on-going removal of material was not taken into consideration.



